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DEPAR"1'MEN'1' OF HI:ALTH HUMAN SERVICIS

Centers for Medicere c Medicaid Servirrs

IO1 Yung Strcrt, Room 833

I_)alles, fras 75202

c s
CENTERS torMEO/CARf B MEO/CA/D SERV/CES

Division of Medicaid Children's Health, Region VI

Novcibcr 3, 2009

Ou Reference: SPA-L-09-41

Mr. Jcrry Phillips, State Medicaid Director

Dcpartmcnt of IIcalth and 1 Iospitals
l3ienvill E3uildin
28 North 4`' Strcet

Post Ofiice 13ox 91030

Baton Roue, Ln 70821-9030

Dear Mr. Phillips:

We have ceviewed the proposed amendnent to you• Medicaid State Plan subtitted uilder

Transmittal Number 09-41. This amendment reviscs the method used to cvaluatc the cost

effectiveness of the Louisiana Health 1lsurance Premium payment pcogcam (LaHIPP) From a

parish by parish average to a statcwide avei•age.

ransmittal Number 09-41 is approved with an efiective date of July l, 2009 as requested. A

copy of the 1-ICIA-179, T'ransmittal No. 09-41 dated September 1 l, 2009 is enclosed along with

the approved plai pa;es.

11' you have any questions, please coitact Cheryl Rupley at (214) 767-6278.

Sincerely,

Bill 13rooks

Associate Regionall\dministtator

I;nclosures



Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

See Attached.

State: Louisiana

Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)
Wednesday, November 04, 2009 2:20 PM

CMS CMSO 508 SPA

Rupley, Cheryl A. (CMS/SC); 'ALLYSON LAMY'

FW: Approved SPA LA 09-41

SPA-LA-09-41.doc; Approval Pkg for LA 09-41.pdf

Brief Description: Plan Revised the method used to evaluate the cost effectiveness of the LA

Health Insurance3 Premium payment program from a parish by parish average to a statewide

average.

Approval Date: 11/3/09

Effective Date: 7/1/09
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